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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent; Monday, December 06, 2010 2:30 PM

To: 'Paul, Jaimie'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Incorrect Address on Sunbiz

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on tha quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

0Qs romer Satisfaction Surve

From: Paul, Jaimie [mailto:jpaui@mcdonaldhopkins.com]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 2:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect Address on Sunbiz

Good afternoon. Please note that the street name is incorrect on your records for the following entities:

Lake Point Phase | LLC
Document No; L.07000120563

The streg ighway. Could you please correct this information at your earliest

Jaimie L. Paul, F.R.P.

Paralegal

Direct: 561.472.2965 | Fax: 561.472.2122
ipaul@mcdonaldhopkins.com

Flagler Center Tower, 505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 300, West Palm Beach, FL. 33401
Chicago | Cleveland | Columbus | Detreit | West Palm Beach
www.mcdonaldhopkins.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internai Revenue Service, we inform you that
any tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments), was not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
matter addressed herein.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 1S ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY QF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY

1/QR/MNONT N




